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PW-64

DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS
FOR
THE
HONUALAHELE SUBDIVISION PHASES I AND II; AND
DEDICATION OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR THE
HONUALAHELE SUBDIVISION PHASE II (KIHEI)
(e.e. No. 06-180)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: (gavel) Good morning. The Public Works Committee meeting
is now in session. Today's August 21 st, 2006. Present with us today is our
Vice-Chair Mr. Michael Molina, our Council Chair Mr. Riki Hokama, and from
Hana Mr. Bob Carroll. From the Staffwe do have Scott Jensen, as well as Yvette
Bantilan. From the Administration we do have Cindy Young Corporation
Counsel, along with Milton Arakawa from the Public Works and Environmental
Management. ArId Milton if you can introduce your engineer when it's time.
Thank you.
Members, this morning we do have three items on the agenda, and if you will
indulge the Chair, PW-64 because we had some issues in regards to conformity
with some numbers, we're gonna defer PW-64 this morning for another day.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: No objection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

ACTION:

DEFER pending no discussion.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we that . . . we do have two items on the agenda,
Public Works item number 63, which is dedication of road widening lots for the
Kili Nahe Subdivision Lahaina, and also this morning we do have item PW-38
which is the pedestrian safety at the intersection
Vineyard Street
Market
Street
Members, at this
I would like to call for public testimony. Members, you
could tum off your cell phones to the silent mode or tum it off and Members of
the audience if you could do the same I appreciate it. For the testifiers you have
three minutes to testify with one minute to conclude. If you can state your name
and the organization that you represent I appreciate it, thank you. This morning
we do have one testifier Ms. Perreira.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
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MS. PERREIRA: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla. My name is Jocelyn Perreira. I am
the Executive Director and the Tri-Isle Mainstreet Coordinator for the Wailuku
Mainstreet Association/Tri-Isle Mainstreet Resource Center. We have received
communication from Deputy . . . from Planning . . . sorry . . . Public Works
Director Milton Arakawa. We have reviewed their findings and their careful
documentation of factual information, and we can support the findings of the
Public Works Committee today. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you
very much. Seeing no one else coming to the podium to testify this morning, if
there's no objection the Chair would like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you very much .

... END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

PW-63

DEDICATION OF ROAD WIDENING LOTS FOR THE KILl
NAHE SUBDIVISION (LAHAINA) (C.c. No. 06-179)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The first item on the agenda PW-63, again with the dedication
of road widening lots for the Kili Nahe Subdivision in Lahaina. This is a result of
County Communication No. 06-179, transmitting a proposed resolution to accept
road widening Lots 12 and 13 in Lahaina, Maui. This time I'd like to call on the
Public Works Director Mr. Arakawa to provide some information. Thank you.
ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This item pertains to the dedication of road
widening lots for the
Nahe Subdivision. A proposed resolution has been
Honoapiilani Road
drafted to accept road widening Lots 12 and 13 along
for public purposes. Lot 12 is 6 square feet
size, and Lot 13 is 2,029 square
feet in size. The subdivision was granted final approval on March 17, 2006. The
improvements are complete and were approved by the Department of Public
Works and Environmental Management on March 14, 2006, and the Department
of Water Supply on January 26,2006. The Committee's review and approval of
the proposed resolution is respectively requested.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any questions for the
Public Works Director? Mr. Molina.
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Mr. Arakawa.
Just for clarification purposes, what were the exact improvements that were done?
MR. ARAKAWA: Generally... because of the irregular nature of the size of the
improvements they'll have to put in whatever frontage improvements that are
required for that land area. So it's basically sidewalk, curb, gutter, but because of
the irregular shape again it's not uniformed throughout the road widening lot
itself.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Members, any more questions for the
Director this morning?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just one quick one, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not too often we accept 6 square feet so can you tell
us what is this unique small parcel, please.
MR. ARAKAWA: It was probably an old driveway and it's needed for the road
widening so it's basically like the driveway flare.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Director?

You know when we might start the project, Mr.

MR. ARAKAWA: You're talking about the Federal aid ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah.
are a
of
MR. ARAKAWA: ...
to be resolved before we can do the Federal aid project. So that's the hang-up
right now. If we cannot corne to an agreement on the purchase then we would
then have to corne to the Council for the authorization to condemn, but we are still
in the negotiation phases and that's the uncertainty at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: There's a lot more acquisition required, Mr. Director?
MR. ARAKAWA: I don't have the exact number oflots, but it's more than ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Would you call it substantial?
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MR. ARAKAWA: No, more than ten lots, but as far as the amount of land area, we're
not talking about a lot of land area but we have a lot of smaller lots that will be
affected so property owners are quite concerned and rightfully so that you know
we'll be taking a portion of their smaller residential properties.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I'm done, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any more questions for the Public
Works Director in regards to the road dedications? Seeing none. The Chair
would like to recommend the adoption of the revised resolution and the filing of
the com ... , County Communication.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member Carroll. Any
discussion? If not, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Motion carried.

VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Co un cilm ember Carroll, Hokama,
Molina, and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

Vice-Chair

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution; and FILING of
communication.

PW-38

PEDESTRIAN SAFETY AT THE INTERSECTION OF
VINEYARD STREET AND MARKET STREET (WAILUKU)
(C.c. No. 05-280)
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members the second and last item we do have this morning is
PW-38. PW-38 is the pedestrian safety at the intersection of Vineyard and
Market Street in Wailuku. The Committee is in receipt of the correspondence
dated August 11, 2006, from the Director of Public Works and Environmental
Management, transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.44.030, MAUl COUNTY CODE".
This is to establish a four-way stop at Market Street and Vineyard Street. At this
time the Chair would like to have Mr. Arakawa provide the Committee with some
comments, and if you could introduce your engineer.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I have with me this morning Nolly Yagin
who is with our traffic engineering section of the Department of Public Works
and Environmental Management, and he and I will be happy to answer any
questions that the Committee may have.
This particular item pertains to issues of pedestrian safety at the Market/Vineyard
intersection in Wailuku. In response to previous discussions of the Committee,
the Department has implemented a temporary test of a four-way stop at the
Market and Vineyard Streets intersection. An assessment report of the test done
by the Department was transmitted to the Committee on July 24t\ 2006, and I'd
like to summarize the results of the analysis.
As you know, the Market Street northbound or the Happy Valley approach to the
intersection is a one-way street, and this stretch of Market Street between Main
and Vineyard contains angled parking on the right side or the Kahului side of the
street, and parallel parking on the left or the lao side. The other approaches to the
intersection are regular two-way streets.
Prior to the implementation of the temporary test, there were stop signs at the
Vineyard Street approaches to the intersection, and there were no stop controls on
the Market Street approaches.
Generally an all-way stop condition is intended to address conditions at an
intersection related to traffic volume capacity. A recommended guideline to using
a multiway stop is that all legs of the intersection carry approximately equal
approach volumes.
Prior to implementation of the temporary test, it was noted that the Market Street
corridor carried the majority of traffic volumes at the intersection.
With the implementation of the temporary tests, several observations were noted.
During the afternoon peak hour, the volume of northbound traffic on Market
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Street is often long enough to hinder vehicles from freely exiting and entering the
roadside parking stalls. This friction between through traffic and vehicles
maneuvering in and out of the roadside parking stalls would often remain while
the queues of vehicles at the MarketNineyard intersection is being processed.
There would typically be a gap between the Market Street stop sign, and the
queues of vehicles between Main Street and the driveway to the municipal
parking lot. It is also noted that the four-way stop has improved the processing of
traffic on the Vineyard Street approaches to the intersection. Volumes utilizing
the west approach on Vineyard Street, in particular, have increased significantly.
Generally, the four-way stop condition at the intersection of Market and Vineyard
Street has provided pedestrians with improved opportunities to cross the roadway
by requiring all vehicles at the intersection to stop before proceeding through.
This improvement is provided at some expense to the roadway's ability to process
traffic. Despite existing narrow roadway widths and heavy local access, Market
Street also carries regional area traffic.
Our recommendation overall is to allow the four-way stop to remain. Like I
mentioned it has provided pedestrians crossing the street an enhanced level of
safety. The four-way stop also provides a more pedestrian-friendly environment
which is consist with future plans for beautification of Market Street and the
revitalization of Wailuku Town.
In the longer term, however, there should be an expansion and in develop ... and

development of alternative routes between Happy Valley, Waiehu, and Waihee
with the Wailuku and Kahului area. Presently there are two connections which go
across lao Stream, and these are Market Street, and Waiehu Beach Road.
By transmittal dated August 11, 2006, a
for an ordinance establishing a
four-way stop at Market and Vineyard was submitted to
. . . for
Committee's review and consideration.
are any
convemence.

Nolly

and

are available at

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any questions for the
Director? Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. First the Department any
questions. Did we get a response also from the police any comments from them
as well?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Jensen.
MR. JENSEN: No written request was made for comment, but they were requested to be
here today, and in consultation with the Chiefs office this morning they're
expected to arrive shortly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. For the Department, Mr. Arakawa, so
the ... assuming if this does pass out of Committee the stop signs will be made
permanent and any additional signage will be implemented as well if once it
becomes permanent, or what we see there now will remain the same?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. YAGIN: Member Molina, the ... whatever's out there now is what's gonna be
remaining after once it ... if it passes through.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Currently are there any signs alerting the drivers to pedestrians
as well ... I don't know ... I was just there recent. I don't know why I can't
remember .... I was just so focused on the stop signs, but is there any additional
signage was fluorescent? You know like when you go by the schools they have
those fluorescent signs-MR. NOLLY: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: --that indicate a pedestrian.
there is one advance warning sign along Vineyard.
MR. NOLLY: There are ... I
As far as putting more, I mean we can surely add more it's needed.
MOLINA: Okay.
PONTANILLA:
Member Carroll.

Thank you, Member Molina. Any more questions for . . .

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Actually not a question, but just a comment. I pass
over there quite often both as a pedestrian because I do some business over there,
and I drive by over there, and since we put that four-way stop in sight I can see,
I've gone traffic time ... when the traffic is heavy, not heavy, pedestrian ... for
the pedestrians it's way better. It's a lot easier to cross over there no matter which
way you're going. And if you're driving it's a lot better too 'cause before people

8

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 21, 2006

were pretty aggressive coming down Market when they wanted to make
especially a left turn over there, and it was really ... did put pedestrians in
jeopardy, and a lot of times when people were coming up the same thing they
would make that right turn going up Vineyard, and if some poor guy was stepping
off the sidewalk it could get pretty bad. So I think the signs, the four-way stop
has been really successful, and I support it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Any more questions for the Director,
Members? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Does it make sense to keep the street parking the way
it's currently designed on Market?
MR. ARAKA W A: As I kind of mentioned the right-of-way in Market Street, as many
streets in Wailuku Town are, doesn't meet the normal County standards, and it's
actually under the jurisdiction of the Maui Redevelopment Agency as far as, you
know, they make the final determination as far as the street widths, but basically
it's a matter of policy as to how you want Wailuku Town to redevelop. Whether
you want it redeveloped in a standard manner or whether you wanna keep the
traditional . . . the way it had been done historical manner that I guess it's
currently, currently developed basically. And I guess that's the policy question
whether you wanna retain the original or do something that would be just
standard, and the MRA's determination up to this point has been they wanna
retain more ofa traditional look to Wailuku Town.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Which is keep it the way it is.
MR. ARAKA WA: Keep it the way it is.
Although even

COUNCILMEMBER
island.
MR. ARAKAWA:
feel, you know,
Waiehu area.

IS

a

we

50,000 more cars on

is this concern about additional
we
to have that additional connector to that Waihee,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, just a quick follow-up on Mr. Director's
comments.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go right ahead, Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You mentioned this be, this area being under the
Maui Redevelopment Agency, we understand that, but they're an agency to assist
the redevelopment. The agency itself is not a developer. Is that your
understanding too?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKA WA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. That is our understanding too. We hope
they understand that too the agency. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Director, a question in regards
to the Market Street improvements, you know, after hearing what you just said in
regards to the existing parking, so the, the improvement plan will also allow the
angled parking as well as the parallel parking in that area?
MR. ARAKAWA: We don't intend any changes to that. So it would be ... remain as is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. If and when we do have the parking structure
completed, is there a possibility of improving that road to do away with that in the
future?
MR. ARAKAWA: I suppose that could be considered, but it will probably be better
considered with the construction of the parking structure itself rather than making
some sort of observation at this point. I'm not certain how the parking structure
would affect the on-street parking and alike, but it probably be better to be
deferred at this point.
PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Members, I just
like to let you know that the Maui Police Department was scheduled for 9:45 this
morning. So at
time to allow
Police
to come
testify,
Chair would like to call a recess up to 9:45. So we'll sit recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

9:24 a.m.
9:48 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: (gavel) Thank you, Members. The Public Works Committee
meeting is now back in session. At this time we do have the Police Department
over here, and some of the Members have had questions in regards to comments
from the Police Department. So if I can bring forward Captain Milton Matsuoka.
Captain, if you can make some general comments before we go Q and A.
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MR. MATSUOKA: Okay. Good morning, everyone. As far as the intersection is
concerned, you know, I think we've seen a lot of positive out of it compared to
anything negative although we've ... I think we've had a few calls about the
traffic backing up a little bit going toward Happy Valley, but you know the times
that I've gone through there, I mean although there is maybe five or six cars that
might be backed up, I mean it hasn't been too bad, but overall I think that, that
four-way stop has increased the safety of that intersection greatly. I mean, just on
a personal basis I actually use to avoid that whole intersection just because ... I
mean if I knew I had to go up Vineyard Street toward lao and come to that
intersection it was kind of like a gamble. You cannot see the cars coming up from
Happy Valley so I use to avoid that whole intersection. I use to go all the way
around back onto Main, come up on Market and go the other way just to avoid
that intersection so I think that four-way stop definitely has made it a lot safer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Member Molina.

Thank you, Captain Matsuoka.

Members, any questions?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Captain
Matsuoka. So I think you touched on something that I was gonna ask. So with
the implementation of the four-way stop, at least from the Police Department's
observation, it's actually encouraged in a way people, more people to use that
area whereas like in your case as you cited you avoided it. Because there
been ... before the four-way stop went in I was thinking along the same lines I
use to, you know, if possible try to avoid it. So have you noticed an increase in
traffic with more people using it because there's that security measure of a
four-way stop?
MR. MATSUOKA: You know, I don't know ifthere's been an actual increase, but just
of my normal traveling and going through that intersection I definitely know that
the people coming up Vineyard Street going
toward lao definitely have a
now getting across
intersection
before and
I said, you
know, they'd actually have to creep forward slowly, slowly, slowly trying to see
for the car ... looking for the cars that are coming up from Happy Valley, but
now they don't you know 'cause they know it's a four-way stop. So I think ... I
think people probably ... people like me I'll use that intersection now compared
to I wouldn't before.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: And you mentioned the backup ... with the slight backup
that's usually occurring that's more during the afternoon or the morning hours?
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MR. MATSUOKA: Actually kind of both but you know what ... I mean it's not like it's
stopped. It's a little slower, but it keeps moving because again it's a four-way so
you always know cars are gonna keep going yeah and ... so although there is a
little bit of a backup I don't think that outweighs the safety that it brings to that
intersection.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Captain
Matsuoka? Thank you very much. Thank you, Captain for being here this
morning.
The Chair would like to make a recommendation.
The
recommendation is to adopt {sic} the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.44.030, MAUl COUNTY CODE, TO
ESTABLISH A FOUR-WAY STOP AT MARKET STREET AND VINEYARD
STREET". The proposed . . . the purpose of the bill is to provide not only
pedestrian safety, but also provide a means of traffic flow, easier traffic flow. So
at this time the Chair would like to recommend the adoption {sic} of the proposed
resolution {sic} and the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Moved by Member Molina. Seconded by Member Carroll. I
stand corrected. This is to recommend passage of the proposed bill on first
reading. Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. I'll speak to the motion on the floor, Mr.
Chairman. First of all, I wanna thank the Public Works Department for
implementing this four-way stop initially on a
basis and as we have seen it's
greatly improved the pedestrian safety for the area. Like Member Carroll stated
earlier, I drive through
area a
and especially during the peak times, and
it's actually encouraged myself
sure others who use to avoid the areas
now to use it more because of the security of the four-way stop and it can help
with sight distance, and now you don't worry about taking a chance and not
getting hit at least while you're in your vehicle, and also you can be much more
aware of the pedestrians that are out there on the road. And again ... and I think
the four-way stop light like what happened in Makawao it forces people to be a
bit more courteous and more aware and more respectful of each other so I
wholeheartedly support this measure, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Any more discussion? All in
favor of the motion please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Motion is carried. Four ayes, no noes.

VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Molina, and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Mateo.

Vice-Chair

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING
communication.

of proposed

bill;

and

FILING

of

CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time the Chair would like to recognize that Member
Mateo is excused. Thank you very much. With no further discussion, this
meeting is adjourned. (gavel)

9:55 a.m.

OSEPH PONTANILLA, Chair
Public Works Committee
pw:rnin:060821 :yb

Transcribed by: Yvette Bantilan
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